

## Topic 2: Write about foods that you like/dislike

I'm not **that** picky about food, ~~and~~ I like to eat many types of food. I often eat out ~~at restaurants~~ with friends on weekends. ~~and~~ I enjoy trying new dishes that ~~we~~ I have never tried before while having conversations. I think it is fun to explore new restaurants and food.

My favorite food is cream puffs. I have many other favorite foods such as curry and pizza, but I think I would get tired of them if I eat ~~ate~~ them every day. I only want to eat them when I feel like eating them. However, I can eat cream puffs at anytime, every day, whether I am hungry or not!

I can eat almost anything, but I'm not really a big fan of organ meat~~s~~ such as liver, kidney or heart. Some nutritionists recommend that we eat organ meat every week since they are **one of** the most concentrated sources of nutrients, including important vitamins, minerals, and essential amino acids. I can eat them but I don't want to if I don't have to. I would rather eat other food that contains those nutrients. There are three reasons ~~why~~ I choose not to eat organ meat. First of all, I do not like the taste. And for some ~~reasons~~ **reason**, I cannot accept the idea of eating animals' organs, especially if they are raw. The idea is just ~~gross~~ **gross** to me. My biggest concern about organ meat is that I may get a disease like food poisoning, hepatitis, or even mad cow disease.

Comment [e1]: To eat out usually means to eat at a restaurant, so you don't need both.

Comment [e2]: It is better to keep the same subject here. Also, you don't need to say the dishes are new and that you've never tried them before, it's redundant.

Comment [e3]: Because you said **would** in the first clause, you should say **ate** in the second. With **eat** you should write, "I get tired of them if I eat them every day."

Comment [e4]: Organ meat as a category would not have a "s". Here you are naming different types, so you should use the plural **meats**.

Comment [e5]: Why is unnecessary with **reason**.

Comment [e6]: This phrase is always "for some reason,"

Teacher's Comments: Great job on this essay! My suggestion would be when you say, "There are three reasons..." for something, you should show those three reasons with "first," "second," and "finally."

For example: There are three reasons I choose not to eat organ meat. First, I do not like the taste. Second, I cannot accept the idea of eating animals' organs, especially if they are raw. The idea is just gross to me. Finally, my biggest concern about organ meat is that I may get a disease like food poisoning, hepatitis, or even mad cow disease.

Your opinions about food are almost the same as mine. I will try almost anything once, and love all kinds of food, but, like you, I also can't stand organ meats.

黒・・・生徒が書いた文章  
取消線・・・先生が削除した文章  
赤色・・・先生が追加した文章  
青色・・・先生のアドバイス  
緑・・・先生のコメント